From: Jeff Rath

Sent: December 6, 2021 9:14 AM

To: alumni@ualberta.ca

Subject: RE: COVID-19 Vaccines and Children

Dear U of A Alumni Association,
The Pfizer vaccine will KILL MORE CHILDREN THAN COVID !

Numerous Criminal Complaints have been filed against Pfizer for FRAUD on the basis that PFIZER’S OWN
DATA CLAIMS THAT THE “VACCINES” WILL PUT 38/1,000,000 children into the ICU with myocarditis
while only notionally saving 1/1,000,000 CHILDREN FROM COVID.

CAN YOU PLEASE TELL ME WHEN MY ALMA MATER DECIDED TO BECOME AN ACCESSORIY TO MURDER?
Please remove me from the Alumni List. Please Also be advised that the substantial endowment
contribution that | was planning on making to the University of Alberta Faculty of Medicine in the name
of my father, Dr. Otto John Rath (U of A Faculty of Medicine — 1948) will now go to a far less evil
institution.

Please remove me from your contact list.

Jeffrey R.W. Rath, B.A.(Hons.), LL.B.(Hons.)

B.A. (Hons.) Political Science - University of Alberta 1987

From: University of Alberta Alumni <alumni@ualberta.ca>
Sent: December 1, 2021 1:35 PM

To: Jeff Rath <JRath@rathandcompany.com>

Subject: COVID-19 Vaccines and Children

COVID-19 Vaccines and Children: Your Questions
Answered
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Canadians under the age of 12 currently account for the highest number of
new COVID-19 infections. COVID-19 vaccines for children 5-11 years old can
protect them from infection and may reduce the number of new infections in
Canada.

Some Canadians, in particular parents and caregivers, may have questions or
concerns about the COVID-19 vaccines for children and wish to learn more.

Moderator Tim Caulfield will guide a discussion with our expert panelists,
including University of Alberta’s own Dr. Robyn Harrison and Dr. Joan
Robinson, and Dalhousie's Dr. Noni MacDonald who will explore these
concerns and others.

This event is brought to you by the Li Ka Shing Institute of Virology in
partnership with the U of A Alumni Association.

This event is open to all alumni and their guests.

Date & Time: Tuesday, Dec. 7,2021 |6 — 7 p.m. MST

Register Today
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